
Webb, Bruce (SO)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Webb, Bruce (SO)
December-07-18 1:15 PM
'Dankewich, Dan'; 'Kat Bridgeman'
Crocker, Peter (SO)
Riverdale Municipality - Rivers Wastewater Treatment Lagoon File: 396.10

Thank you for providing liner installation reports for the three cells of the new wastewater treatment lagoon as follows:

Date Cell
December 4, 2018
November 8,2018
October 24, 2018

Primary Cell
Secondary Cell 1

Secondary Cell 2

I inspected the liner installation for Secondary Cell 2 on October 29,2018 and for Secondary Cell 1 and the Primary Cell
on November 9, 2018 , and provided interim approvals to place cover material on completed cell liners on October 30,
November 9 and December 4.

The liner meets the requirements of Clause 18 of Environment Act Licence No. 1189 R. Approval is provided under
Clause 21 of the Licence to place cover material on the liners and to use the wastewater treatment lagoon once the
cover material is placed and associated splash pads and pipe connections are completed.

Record drawings for the project are due within four months of this approval as required by Clause 16 of the Licence. As
I understand that the final placement of cover material and associated finishing work may not be completed until the
spring or early summer of 2019, I request that record drawings be provided within four months ofthe date of first use
of the facility.

A decommissioning plan for the existing wastewater treatment lagoon is required by Clause 35 of the Licence. I request
that this plan be provided on the same date as the record drawings, within four months ofthe date of first use of the
facility.

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.
Water Development and Control Assessment Officer
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Sustainable Development
1007 Century Street
Winnipeg MB R3H OW4
Tel: (204) 945-7021
Fax: (204) 945-5229
e-mail: bruce.webb@gov.mb.ca
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